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7th November 2016  
 
 
Email:  
 
Dear  
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/16/09/38. 
 
You requested the following information: 
 
Please can you tell me the number of times (broken down into the last 12 months with a 
figure for each month and total at the end) an ambulance has been dispatched to the 
following Emergency Accommodation Addresses. 
 
3-5 Percival Terrace. BN2 1FA 
The Heathers, 4 Lower Rock Gardens BN2 1PG  
The Bay Tree - 13 -15 Lower Rock Gardens. BN2 1PG 
Windsor Court, Windsor Street Brighton. BN1 1RS 
17/19 Grand Parade, Brighton. BN2 9QB 
8 Pavilion Parade, BN2 1RA 
14 Richmond Place BN2 9NA 
1-3 Richmond Place BN2 9NA 
27-28 Belvedere Terrace BN1 3AF 
Bramber Court, Eaton Gardens BN3 3TS 
Steyning Court Eaton Gdns BN3 3TT 
19-20 Westbourne Villas BN3 4GQ 
Aqua House, 370 South Coast Road, Peacehaven BN10 7ES 
68 Brunswick Place BN3 1EA 
Wardley Hotel, 10 Somerhill Ave BN3 1RJ 
 
Please see the attached spreadsheet which shows the number of responses to each address each 
month and the total number of responses over the period from 1st November 2015 to 31st October 
2016. These figures are based on a search of the postcode provided and may include responses 
outside of the above mentioned properties. 
 
I hope you find this information helpful.  
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If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any 
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust’s (SECAmb) Internal 
Review Procedure at: 
 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
40-42 Friars Walk 
Lewes 
East Sussex 
BN7 2XW 
Email: complaints@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
  
Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review, you may request a 
decision from the Information Commissioner at: 
  
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
  
If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above 
reference number. 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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